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ADDENDUM No. 3 

Distribution: 
Tony Payne (Bogan Shire Council) 

Jackson Wright (Bogan Shire Council) 

Jeff Leek (Bogan Shire Council) 

Tim Wright (Wright Way Building) 

Glenn Healey (Glenn Healey Constructions) 

Neil O’Connor (Starjest) 

Nino Patriarca (Dubbo Terrazzo & Concrete Industries) 

Terry Lyons (Lyons Advantage) 

Mitch Scealy (Lyons Advantage) 

Date:  
16th July 2019 

ADDENDUM 

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION 
• The following table contains RFI’s with responses that have been raised during the tender 

period since the second addendum.  

RFI Trade Description Response 

2 Fire 
Services 

In the Basix below requirement is stated  
*(e) The applicant must install each fire 
sprinkler system listed in the table so 
that the system is configured as 
specified in the table. Is this needed? 

There is no requirement for fire 
sprinklers, this is a standard note. 

10 Mechanical Split system units will take a lot of space 
outdoors for condenser units. Whilst 
ducted may be more expensive is this an 
option in the design to consider? If not, 
what will be the location of the 
condenser units externally? 

A multi-split system can be used 
rather than individual units allowing 
for one outdoor unit for each of the 
dwellings. A ducted system can be 
proposed as an alternative. 

11 Survey When will the survey be available? 
Concern with the gradients/crossfall 
setbacks from top of slab back to 
driveways and paths and meeting 
accessibility standards 

Demolition on site anticipated to be 
completed end of next week being 
19th July. Survey will commence soon 
after and as a result the tender has 
been given an EOT.  

12 Utilities NBN and power connections – who is 
responsible for the registrations and 
connections? 

The successful contractor is 
responsible for providing electrical 
meters for each unit including NMI 
application and fees. 
NBN service will be connected by the 
tenant. The successful contractor is 
responsible for installing. 
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EXTENSION OF TIME 
• The tender period will be extended by 2 weeks from the original submission date. The EOT 

includes the RFI closeout date extension.  

o RFI close – 29/07/2019 

o Tender close – 05/08/2019 

TENDERLINK DOCUMENTATION 
• Attached to this addendum is a TenderLink supplier response manual.  

STRUCTURAL FOOTINGS DESIGN 
• Attached to tis addendum is the structural footings design provided by Barson.  

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
• Tenderers must acknowledge this addendum in their tender submission. 

 

 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM No. 3 

infrastructure to allow for future 
connection by NBN including 
coordination of any inground conduits 
during the construction period. 

13 Roofing Gully and roofline can be simplified to 
reduce costs. Can this be reviewed?  

This may be reviewed after the tender 
period with a preferred tenderer.  

14 Floor 
coverings 

Is the nominated vinyl to be planks? Yes or suitable alternative nominated 
in response. 


